Mr. Kranz opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the reading of the Open Public Meeting Law.

Present: Mr. Klein, Mr. Poandl, Mr. Rudawski, Mr. Rex, and Mr. Grimm. **Absent:** Mr. Carr, Mrs. Dinger, Mr. Terracciano

No motion was made on Minutes from July. Due to not having a quorum.

Old Business:

None.

Publicity:

The Middlesex Community Pool and The Swim Pool Commission would like to thank everyone who has believed in us this summer. We are thankful to have been open this summer. That we were able to bring some normalcy to the community. We look forward to seeing you all next summer here at the pool. Application for Middlesex Borough Residents will be mailed out on March 1, 2021. Applications for Non-Residents will be mailed out on May 1, 2021.

Please feel free spread the word about your experience at the Middlesex Community Pool SEE YOU NEXT SUMMER!

Financials:

Mr. Kranz said that the pool will differ July's Financials until September's meeting.

It was asked by The Swim Pool Commission about the credit card fee percentage for paying by card. It was asked if The Swim Pool Commission could possibly switch to some other company with a lower credit card fee for processing.

Liaison:

None.

New Business:

Building and Grounds:

None. Mr. Grimm:

Mr. Grimm informed The Swim Pool Commission that the pump for the water slide had shorted out. He said that the pump was the original pump that was in stalled 32 years ago. He said Pumping Services had

come in and removed the pump. They looed for a replacement pump for the slide. They said the replacement pump would cost \$12,000.00. He said right now they are working on also giving him an estimate on a refurbished pump or a replacement pump.

Mr. Grimm said that in the lap pool pump house that the blower fan on the controllers for the pumps burnt out and are corroded. He said Pumping Services came in on 08/18/2020 and they will be replacing the blower fan. The cost to replace the blower fan with labor is \$1,000.00.

Mr. Grimm informed The Swim Pool Commission that they pool brought in \$143,148.50 for memberships this summer. He said that having SVY use the facility in the mornings gave the pool \$35,000.00. The total amount of money brought in \$178,148.50. He said that has cover salary and wages through the summer so far totaling \$117,800.00. He said there will be one more pay roll totaling \$12,000.00. Making the final total pay roll \$130,000.00. He said that we broke even but a head.

Mr. Grimm said we still have outstanding bills to be paid. \$14,000.00 for the electrical panel, \$78,000.00 for the bond, and \$5,000.00 for the insurance for the JIF. Mr. Grimm said there is also the PSE&G bill that has not come through all summer.

Mr. Grimm said that he is lucky this summer that he has not had to buy a lot of chemicals this summer for the pool.

Mr. Grimm said that we will still be short \$100,000.00.

Mr. Grimm said at the next meeting he will have The End of The Year Report. He said that he has some recommendation for next year for fees.

Mr. Grimm said he would like to raise the Senior Citizen Membership rate. He said he would like to have a discount for Non-Residents like we have for our Borough Residents. Middlesex Residents get a break from March 1st to April 15th. He said he would like to have Non-Resident discount from May 1st to May 15th.

It was mentioned to possibly investigate having a membership for possible senior citizen grandparents that watch their grandkids in the summer and would like to bring them to the pool.

The next Borough Council Meeting will be having twice a month meeting in the up coming months.

Public Comment:

Barbara Benson 68 B Middlesex Village, Middlesex, NJ 08846.

Barbara mentioned how people do not know that the pool is here behind the high school in the town. She wants to help draft ideas and help spread the word in town that the pool is here in town.

Mr. Kranz said that he was more than happy to have input on how to spread the word about the pool.

Mr. Kranz made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 PM. It was seconded by Mr. Poandl and all were in favor. Next meeting will be held at the Middlesex Community Pool September 16, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katie (Bird) Young, Secretary